VACANCY

PLEASE POST AND/OR ANNOUNCE

TO: INTERESTED EMPLOYEES OF THE RANDOLPH CENTRAL
SCHOOL CORPORATION
FROM: MR. ROLLAND ABRAHAM, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJ: CERTIFIED POSITIONS
DATE: APRIL 5, 2019
2019 SUMMER SCHOOL

SUMMER SCHOOL ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL TEACHERS

Preference will be given to applicants who have teaching experience and/or expertise in the content
areas listed below:

Grades K-8 Reading #0480 May 29, 30, 31, June 3-7, 2019
Language Arts #0420
Mathematics #0430

June 10, 11, 12 are make-up days, if needed. If make-up days are needed, the IREAD-3 retest will be
rescheduled for one of those three days.

8 regular sessions

Students attend: 8:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

10 teachers for grades K-5 and 4 teachers for grades 6-8;

There must be 15 students in each section for the class to be offered.
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Teachers will receive a 15 minute preparation period either before or after the students attend each
day, as agreed upon by the building principal.

The number of sections/teachers needed is dependent upon student enrollment for summer school.
If there are less than 15 students enrolled for any class, the class will not be offered, and the
position will not be filled.

This is an internal job posting for certified teachers. Applicants from outside of the school district
will not be considered. Present staff members interested in the above positions should apply in
writing to Mrs. Lash, Mr. Duncan, Mrs. Miller, or Mrs. Geesy by Friday, April 19, 2019.

Should there be any questions concerning this memo, please contact the Superintendent’s Office.



